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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO HOSPITALS 
Purchasing Department 

933 Bradbury Dr. SE Ste 3165 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 

 

Date:  February 21, 2017 

Proposal Number:  P362-17 

Name of Procurement Specialist:  Jennifer Sanchez  

Due Date: February 28, 2017 @ 2:00 pm MST/MDT  

 

Notice to all respondents: 

 

Amend the Proposal:  P362-17 PATIENT MONITORING SOFTWARE SUPPORT 

SYSTEM 

This addendum becomes part of the Proposal Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 

original Bidding Documents. 

 

WRITTEN RESPONES – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

QUESTION 1. Section 6.2.2, Subsection 6.2.2.10 – Please detail the Cerner connectivity 

requirements. 

RESPONSE: The UNMH would like to have a system that can interface with 

Cerner for documentation purposes. 

 

QUESTION 2. Section 6.2.2, Subsection 6.2.2.11 – Please detail the dynamic 

documentation requirements. 

RESPONSE: The UNNMH is asking for the ability to AdHoc or narrative chart 

easily as often as Q5-15 min. 

 

QUESTION 3. Section V, Scope of Work – Will UNMH be contracting for a Project 

Manager to represent the UNMH side of the project? 

RESPONSE:  A UNMH project manager will be assigned to the project. 

 

QUESTION 4. Exhibit K, Training – how many staff and of what type, does UNMH 

expect the successful bidder to train? Will these staff be performing the 

monitoring after go-live? 

RESPONSE: The UNMH will need training from the bidder for 10-15 staff 

members at the time of implementation. 

 

QUESTION 5.  How many patient observation beds to you have monitored during a peak 

period?  

RESPONSE: Sixteen (16). 
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QUESTION 6. How many one to one sitters are employed by the University of New 

Mexico Hospitals for patient monitoring? 

RESPONSE:   Variable   

 

QUESTION 7.   Would the University of New Mexico Hospitals prefer all mobile cameras 

(secured to a cart), all fixed in-room cameras, or a combination of the 

both? If a combination – how many fixed cameras and how many fixed 

in-room cameras. 

RESPONSE: All mobile  

 

QUESTION 8. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like, from 

India or Canada) 

RESPONSE: Yes 

 

QUESTION 9.    Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

RESPONSE: Yes, Finalist may be invited for oral presentations and demonstrations 

at UNMH’s sole discretion at a date and time to be determined. Also, 

Offeror would need to fulfill Section V.  Scope of Work, which may 

require an Offeror to attend meetings at the UNMH.  

QUESTION 10.   Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

           (like, from India or Canada) 

RESPONSE:  No, if the UNMH data leaves the United States, it is in the hands of 

entities that, by definition, are not covered by HIPAA.  Under the 

Affordable Care Act/Medicare Advantage, the UNMH is prohibited 

from offshoring.  In addition, there are Export Control Act 

implications to offshoring.  The UNMH requires that all data remain 

within the Continental United States, at all times. 

 

QUESTION 11.  Can we submit the proposals via email? 

RESPONSE:  No, electronic version/copy can NOT be email.  Please see section 4. 

Organization of Proposals for more information   

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Exhibit B.  Failure to do so may 

subject Offeror to disqualification. 

 

All other provisions of the Proposal Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is 

hereby made a part of the Proposal Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained 

in the original documents and all itemized listing thereof. 


